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Rorida Cable Telecoimmcations Association 

June 9,2010 

Ms. Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tdlaha~~ee ,  PL 32399-0850 

RE: FPSC Docket Nos. 100262,100263,100264,100265 & 100266 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

I am writing to request that the Florida Cable Telemnmunications Association, Inc. ("FCT. ") be 
placed on the mailing list of persons interested in monitoring the above-referenced dockets. Please 
send all mailings to the folIoWing: 

David A. Konucli 
Senior Counsel, Regulatory Law and Technology 
Florida Cable Telecommunications Association, Inc. 
246 E. 6"' Avenue 
Tallahassee. FL 32303 
8501681-1990 Tel. 
8501681-9676 FLLK 
E-Mail Address: dkonuch@fcta.com. 

Thank you for your assistance in this maiTer. Please contact me xvith any questions. 

for David A. &luch 
Senior Counsel, Regulator). Law and Technology 

246 East 6th Avenue Tallahassee, Florida 32303 (850) 681-1990 FAX (850) 681-9676 * urwuifcta.com 


